From: Staples

To: Lauren Snyder
Subject: Confirmation of Staples Order: #9830159413
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:57:50 AM

Thank you for your order!

We're working on your order and will email you once it ships.

Due to the widespread effects of Coronavirus (COVID-19), we would like to remind you that if you'd like the driver to leave
your products, please fill out the Driver Release Agreement. The driver may take the note as proof of authorization. If you
don't post this agreement, the driver will decide whether or not to leave the order unattended.

ORDER INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION
Date: Mar 18, 2021 | 11:57 AM Lindy Communities
Order#: 9830159413 Lauren Snyder
309 York Rd
R Ste 211

Jenkintown, PA 19046
Need to make changes? Most orders can be cancelled
within 30 minutes after placing it.

Items for delivery

Expected Delivery: Friday, March 19, 2021 (1 item)

Printworks Professional 85 x 11

- Multipurpose Paper 24 Ibs 92 Brightness 1@ $16.09 Each $16.09
500Ream 04122 $16.09

Item: PRB-04122

BILLING ADDRESS PAYMENT INFORMATION

Lauren Snyder Merchandise Total: $16.09
309 York Rd Shipping/Fees: FREE
Ste 211 Tax: $0.96
Jenkintown, PA 19046 TOTAL $1 7.05

Payment Method
VI ending in 3017: $17.05

E Have a question about your order? Try our Help Center for quick and easy
order modifications, returns, fracking and more.
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In-store savings on essentials ~ Get your coupons Find a local store

IDEAS, INSIGHTS AND MORE. STAY CONNECTED

Staples, Inc., 500 Staples Drive, Framingham, MA 01702
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